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FLORIDA FBLA-PBL
ASSOCIATION AND FOUNDATION, INC.

DATE: August 29, 2012
TO: Florida FBLA and PBL Chapter Advisers
FROM: Jody A. Jones, State Adviser

SUBJECT: 2012 Florida FBLA-PBL Fall Leadership Conference

Attached is the registration packet for the 2012 Florida FBLA-PBL Fall Leadership
Conference. This conference will be held in Melbourne, November 9-11, 2012.
Members and advisers will be staying at the Melbourne Hilton Rialto Place. Please read
all sections of this packet carefully. All materials must be postmarked by October
16, 2012.

The conference officially begins at 4 p.m. on Friday, November 9, with registration. The
conference will offer a variety of workshops specifically designed for middle level, high
school level, PBL and advisers; a battle of the districts; a fund raising volleyball game
for the Foundation; and much more.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call our office at 813-310-2121. We look
forward to seeing many of you in Melbourne.

Attachments



TENTATIVE SCHEDULE

Friday, NOVEMBER 9, 2012

4:00 - 6:00 p.m. Registration

4:00 - 7:00 Dinner on your own
7:00 - 9:00 p.m. Opening General Session/Battle of the
Districts
9:30 - 11:00 p.m. Open Event Testing
11:30 p.m. Curfew for FBLA members

Saturday, NOVEMBER 10, 2012

8:30 - 11:15 a.m. Workshops
11:15 - 12:45 p.m. Lunch (on your own)
12:45 - 4:30 p.m. Workshops

3:45 -~ 4:45 p.m. Special Session for Seniors

5:00 - 6:30 p.m. Closing Session

6:30 - 8:15 p.m. Dinner (on your own)

8:30 -11:30 p.m. Foundation Volleyball/Autism Speaks Activity
12:00 a.m. Curfew for FBLA members



